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CIRCULAR 

Information:         Action Required:  

Ref:   HR/54/2016 

From:  Mary Scicluna, Director HR (MEDE) 

 To:  Permanent Secretary, Directors General, Directors, College Principals, Heads 

of School (State Only), Heads of Resource Centres, Learning Support Centre 

Managers and Heads of Section/Units 

Subject:  Re-issue of call for applications for the post of Assistant Heads of Schools 

(Primary/Secondary) Malta/Gozo – closing date Friday 9th December 2016 

Date:   2nd December 2016 

 

The Human Resources Directorate is hereby notifying that the following calls for applications for the post of 

Assistant Head of School (Primary/Secondary) Malta/Gozo hereunder are being re-issued today, Friday 2
nd

 

December 2016 and can be accessed as follows: 

 HR 44/2016 – Post of Assistant Heads of School (Primary) Malta - 

http://education.gov.mt/en/Documents/Vacancies/Assistant%20Head%20of%20School%20(Primary

)%20Malta%20EN.pdf. 

 HR 45/2016 – Post of Assistant Heads of School (Primary) Gozo - 

http://education.gov.mt/en/Documents/Vacancies/Assistant%20Head%20of%20School%20(Primary

)%20Gozo%20EN.pdf. 

 HR 46/2016 – Post of Assistant Heads of School (Secondary) Malta - 

http://education.gov.mt/en/Documents/Vacancies/Assistant%20Head%20of%20School%20(Seconda

ry)%20Malta%20EN.pdf. 

 HR 47/2016 – Post of Assistant Heads of School (Secondary) Gozo - 

http://education.gov.mt/en/Documents/Vacancies/Assistant%20Head%20of%20School%20(Seconda

ry)%20Gozo%20EN.pdf. 

Kindly note that applicants who already applied need not re-apply. Those wishing to apply can access the 

following links: http://education.gov.mt/en/Pages/vacancies.aspx. or  https://edurecruitment.gov.mt/.  

Closing Date is (Central European Time) noon of Friday 9
th

 December 2016. 

 

 

Mary Scicluna 

Director Human Resources 
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